



Cisco Systems, Inc.
4125 Highlander Parkway
Richfield, Ohio 44286
Phone: 330 523-2094
Fax: 330 523-2002
<http://www.cisco.com>

March 2, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class III Permissive change for FCC ID: LDK102056
(Original Grant date: 08/31/05)
Applicant: Cisco Systems, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class III permissive change for FCC ID: LDK102056, originally granted on 08/31/2005.

The major change filed under this application is: Adding the 5470-5725MHz band and Dynamic Frequency Selection (DFS) Support

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Jim Nicholson".

Jim Nicholson
EMC Compliance Engineer